MERIDIAN SERVICE METROPOLITAN DISTRICT
Water, Wastewater, Parks and Recreation
11886 Stapleton Dr, Falcon, CO 80831

\M | 7194956567, Fax 7194953349

OLITAN DS

November 7, 2024

Bill Guman, PLA, ASLA, APA
William Guman & Associates, Ltd.
731 N Weber St

Suite #10

Colorado Springs, CO 80903

Re: Sanitary Sewer Service for Pikes Peak BOCES
To whom it may concern:

Meridian Service Metropolitan District (MSMD) will provide sanitary sewer service for the Proposed Pikes
Peak BOCES Campus per the Intergovernmental Agreement dated November 6, 2024. Service will be
provided in accordance with the District’s Rules and Regulations including but not limited to review of the
proposed plumbing plans, and payment of the necessary connection fees prior to issuance of a tap permit.

Should you have any questions and or concerns please feel free to contact me either by email
j.nikkel@meridianservice.org or at 719-495-6567.

Sincerely,

// V4

Jim Nikkel
District Manager
Meridian Service Metropolitan District

Cc: Russ Mills
Jennette Coe



